

COBBLESTONE FENCE

River Road, Scottsville, N.Y.

This remarkably fine cobblestone fence is only a portion of the 500 foot original. It was built about 1839, shortly after the completion of the adjacent cobblestone house, for Isaac Cox to enhance his complex of gardens and orchards. One descendant recalls an "old-fashioned garden behind the eight-foot vine covered cobblestone fence, with the peaked shingled roof, a short length of which is still standing."

*The Letsons  
Mr. and Mrs. George Letson now own the property and plan to HAVE RESTORED  
the shingles atop the stone fence to preserve this last remnant*

Oatka Cemetery in Scottsville boasted another rare cobblestone fence, topped by an iron railing.